2399 GATEWAY OAKS DRIVE, SUITE 220 SACRAMENTO, CA 95833 (916) 263-0700 FAX (916) 263-0499 www.cgcc.ca.gov

MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 6, 2022 COMMISSION MEETING

Pursuant to Government Code Section 11133, the meeting was held by tele/videoconference and there was no location open to the public.

OPEN SESSION:

1. Call to Order.

Chair Paula LaBrie called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

2. Roll Call of Commissioners.

Roll Call of Commissioners was taken with Chair Paula LaBrie, Commissioner Cathleen Galgiani, Commissioner Eric Heins, Commissioner William Liu, and Commissioner Edward Yee present.

Licensing Manager Efren Zuniga gave ZOOM participation instructions.

- 3. Approval of Commission Meeting Minutes for:
 - A. August 11, 2022 Commission Meeting
 - B. August 16, 2022 GCA Hearing
 - C. August 18, 2022 GCA Hearing

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Yee, seconded by Commissioner Galgiani, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu, and Commissioner Yee, voting yes; the Commission approved the Commission Meeting Minutes for August 11, 2022, the GCA Hearing Minutes for August 16, 2022, and the GCA Hearing Minutes for August 18, 2022.

4. <u>Consideration of Approval to Commence the Formal Rulemaking Process for</u> <u>Regulations Concerning Subpoenas (Amend Title 4, CCR, sections 12014, 12052, 12060, and 12118)</u> Comments Received from:

Joshua Rosenstein, Legislative and Regulatory Specialist, Gambling Control Commission Alan Titus

Jason Pope, Chief Counsel, Gambling Control Commission

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Heins, seconded by Commissioner Liu, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu and Commissioner Yee, voting yes, the Commission approved the Commencement of Formal Rulemaking Process for Regulations Concerning Subpoenas.

5. <u>Consideration of Initial Cardroom Owner Type License (Pursuant to Business and</u> <u>Professions Code sections 19850, 19851, and 19852; CCR, Title 4, section 12054):</u> Commerce Casino: California Commerce Club, Inc. Suzanne Papaian, Director

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Galgiani, seconded by Commissioner Yee, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu, and Commissioner Yee, voting yes; the Commission approved the Initial Cardroom Owner Type License through March 31, 2023.

<u>Consideration of Initial Key Employee License (Pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 19854; CCR, Title 4, section 12054):</u>
 A. Maricruz Arias

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Yee, seconded by Commissioner Heins, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu, and Commissioner Yee, voting yes; the Commission approved the Initial Key Employee License through October 31, 2024.

B. Brian Horn

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Galgiani, seconded by Commissioner Yee, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu, and Commissioner Yee, voting yes; the Commission deemed the Initial Key Employee License Application abandoned.

7. <u>Consideration of Initial Commission Work Permit (Pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 19912; CCR, Title 4, section 12054):</u> Napa Valley Casino: Carlos Navarro Comments Received From: Carlos Navarro

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Galgiani, seconded by Commissioner Heins, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu, and Commissioner Yee, voting yes; the Commission approved the Initial Commission Work Permit through October 31, 2024, with the following condition:

Beginning December 1, 2022, and every 90 days thereafter, Carlos Navarro must provide the Bureau of Gambling proof of ongoing efforts to resolve their Failure to Pay until resolved and proof of resolution is provided to the Bureau.

 <u>Consideration of Initial Third-Party Proposition Player Services Owner Type License</u> (Pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 19984; CCR, Title 4, section 12054): Qualified Player Services, LLC:
 Qualified Player Services, LLC:
 Qualified Hill, General Manager,

Financial Interest Holder

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Yee, seconded by Commissioner Liu, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu, and Commissioner Yee, voting yes; the Commission approved the Initial Third-Party Proposition Player Services Owner Type License through December 31, 2023.

- 9. <u>Consideration of Initial Third-Party Proposition Player Services Employee Type</u> <u>License (Pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 19984; CCR, Title 4, section 12054)</u>:
 - A. Blackstone Gaming, LLC: Supervisors: i) Liz Cabrera Rivera

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Galgiani, seconded by Commissioner Heins, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu, and Commissioner Yee, voting yes; the Commission approved the Initial Third-Party Supervisor License through October 31, 2024, with the following condition:

Beginning December 1, 2022, and every 180 days thereafter, Liz Cabrera Rivera must provide the Bureau of Gambling Control with proof of ongoing efforts to satisfy the Charge-Off Account until resolved and proof of resolution is provided to the Bureau.

ii) Priscilla Del Palacio

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Yee, seconded by Commissioner Galgiani, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu, and Commissioner Yee, voting yes; the Commission approved the Initial Third-Party Supervisor License through October 31, 2024.

Worker: iii) Jason Holcomb

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Galgiani, seconded by Commissioner Liu, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu, and Commissioner Yee, voting yes; the Commission approved the Initial Third-Party Worker License through October 31, 2024.

B. Global Player Services, Inc.:Supervisor: i) Gerardo Revuelta, Jr.

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Galgiani, seconded by Commissioner Heins, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu, and Commissioner Yee, voting yes; the Commission approved the Initial Third-Party Supervisor License through October 31, 2024, with the following condition:

Beginning December 1, 2022, and every 180 days thereafter, Gerardo Revuelta, Jr. must provide the Bureau of Gambling Control proof of ongoing efforts to resolve their collection and charge-off accounts until resolved and proof of resolution is provided to the Bureau.

By concurrence of the Commissioners, Items 9Bii through 9D were heard as a group.

Worker: ii) King Edward Wafer

- C. Knighted Ventures, LLC:
 - Workers: i) Keri Chham ii) Steven Fields iii) Bryce Miller-Williams iv) Jairo Ortiz Ardon
- D. Qualified Player Services, LLC: Worker: Christopher Western

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Yee, seconded by Commissioner Galgiani, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu, and Commissioner Yee, voting yes; the

Commission approved the Initial Third-Party Worker Licenses through October 31, 2024.

E. Worker: Narak Bin

Comments Received From:

Brian Gilleland, Staff Services Manager II, Bureau of Gambling Control Quinn Hedges, Licensing Manager, Gambling Control Commission Dolores Olivarez, Deputy Director, Gambling Control Commission

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Galgiani, seconded by Commissioner Heins, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu, and Commissioner Yee, voting yes; the Commission referred the application to an evidentiary hearing.

10. <u>Consideration of Renewal Third-Party Proposition Player Services Employee Type</u> <u>License (Pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 19984; CCR, Title 4, section 12054):</u>

Knighted Ventures, LLC: Worker: Gabriel Perez

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Liu, seconded by Commissioner Yee, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu, and Commissioner Yee, voting yes; the Commission approved the Renewal Third-Party Worker License through October 31, 2024, removing the following condition:

Beginning December 1, 2020 and every 90 days thereafter, Gabriel Perez must provide the Bureau of Gambling Control proof of ongoing efforts to resolve his Failure to Pay until resolved and proof of resolution is provided to the Bureau.

11. <u>Consideration of Initial Tribal-State Compact Key Employee Finding of Suitability</u> (Pursuant to the Tribal-State Gaming Compact; CCR, Title 4, section 12120): Sycuan Casino and Resort - Sycuan Band of the Kumeyaay Nation: Daniel Robinson

Comments Received From: Daniel Robinson

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Liu, seconded by Commissioner Yee, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu, and Commissioner Yee, voting yes; the Commission approved the Initial Finding of Suitability through June 17, 2023.

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS:

Items on the consent calendar will be taken up and voted on as a group. A Commissioner may request that an item be discussed, in which case it will be discussed separately at a later point in the meeting.

- 12. <u>Consideration of Initial Key Employee License (Pursuant to Business and</u> <u>Professions Code section 19854; CCR, Title 4, section 12054):</u>
 - A. Aaron Bronsal
 - B. Jason Campbell
 - C. Robert Pietropaula
- 13. <u>Consideration of Renewal Key Employee License (Pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 19854; CCR, Title 4, section 12054):</u>
 - A. Ronald Buckley
 - B. Joshua Cerone
 - C. Samuel Cohen
 - D. Diana Flores
 - E. Ryan Floyd
 - F. Hadi Hadj-Atry
 - G. Christopher Haynish
 - H. Abel Iniguez
 - I. Brandon Moore

- J. Erica Palos
- K. Michael Paras
- L. Malia Poshtkoohi
- M. Jorge Ramirez
- N. Kristen Salisbury
- O. Erica Tang
- P. Andy Thao
- Q. Daniel Weissman

14. Consideration of Initial Third-Party Proposition Player Services Employee Type						
License (Pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 19984; CCR, Title 4,						
section 12054):						
A. 2 Kings Gamin	A. 2 Kings Gaming, Inc.:					
Workers:	Yvonne Godoy	Angelica Rocha	Yow Xiong			
B. Blackstone Gaming, LLC:						
Supervisors:	Andrea Lemos	Gerald Lepe	Ranielle Panaglima			
Workers:	Chante' Beard	Juan Ocampos Castano				
	Alex Ybarra, III					
C. Commerce Gro	oup, Inc.:					
Worker:	Steven Gauthier					
D. F2 TPS, LLC:						
Workers:	Hannah Davis	Giselle Enciso	Maurice Gomez			
	David-Paul Mikami					
E. Global Player Services, Inc.:						
Worker:	Phylana-Gail Cabagnot					
F. Halcyon Gaming, LLC:						
Worker:	Karissa Thompson					
G. Knighted Ventures, LLC:						
Supervisor:	Ker Xiong					
Workers:	Henry Aviles	Lochlan Boebel	Monica Brewster			
	Bryan Cardenas	Angel Derama, Jr.	Tu Le			

		Junyan Lin Cynthia Perez Perez	Lorenzo Sealtiel Ligu Christopher Marin Ru Russel James Segur	uvalcaba ndo
F	H. L.E. Gaming, In	Caitlin Tam c.:	Chanz Taylor	Kennedy Williams
-	Worker:	Michael Noriega		
L	. Players Edge S			
	Workers:	Staci Greeson Jose Tapia, Jr.	Gina Kho	Uriah Talampas
J	J. Progressive Ga			Dan Li
	Workers:	Zhao Chen Wang	Kevin Ji Mailing Liang	Dan Li Qimei Liu
		Lisa Hongyan Liang Yang Liu	Meiling Liang Jessica Martinez	Luis Pablo
		Kwai Cheong Shek		Jinhai Tan
		Peng Wang	Xuanzhu Wu	Kejing Zeng
		Chengcheng Zhang		Keqin Zhou
k	K. Workers:	Anthony Ramos	Raymond Suos	
		,	,	
15. <u>C</u>	Consideration of Re	enewal Third-Party Pro	position Player Servic	<u>ces Employee Type</u>
		to Business and Profes	ssions Code section 1	<u>9984; CCR, Title 4,</u>
	section 12054):			
A	A. 2 Kings Gaming			
-	Worker:	Choua Thao		
E	B. F2 TPS, LLC:	Disk and Dai		Learner II.e
	Workers:	Richard Bai	Chuong Do AnneMarie Par	Jenny Ho
C	C. Faros Unlimited	Noli Marasigan	Annemare Par	Catherine Wong
C	Workers:	Miguel Fuentes	Xing Lan Lin	Hoa Moc
Г	D. Fortune Players	0		
-	Workers:	Elisa Hui	Wing Moy	Thomas Sobeck
		Shun To	Huying Wu	MiaoRong Yu
E	E. Global Player S			inder teng i d
_	Worker:	Rana Khoun		
F	Halcyon Gamin			
	Supervisor:	Jonathan Franklin		
(G. KB Ventures:			
	Supervisor:	Urbano Ozuna, Jr.		
	Worker:	Stanley Hankins		
ŀ	H. Knighted Ventu	res, LLC:		
	Supervisors:	Alejandro Felix	Michelle Khounphinit	h
		Alice Leung	Ruslan Zhantayev	
	Workers:	Christopher Bailado	Marco Barajas	Angel Covarrubias
		Delanie Harding	Kevin Inis	Zachary Nord
		Eric Thang	Seena Thao	Jarrett Wilson
		Karen Wu	Yi Wu	

- I. L.E. Gaming, Inc.: Worker: Peter Moua
- J. Players Edge Services: Supervisors: Fay Chao Workers: Guangying Li

Yet Sang **Rithyvong Moun**

- K. Qualified Player Services, LLC: Supervisor: Samantha Borjon
- 16. Consideration of Initial Tribal-State Compact Key Employee Finding of Suitability (Pursuant to the Tribal-State Gaming Compact; CCR, Title 4, section 12120):
 - A. Agua Caliente Casino Palm Springs Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians: Robert Allred Kenneth Britton Rene Linares Gonzalez **Robin Santos**
 - B. Chumash Casino Resort Santa Ynez Band of Chumash Mission Indians of the Santa Ynez Reservation:
 - Pedro Nejera John Leon Ramirez Jr. Gary Westerman Jr.
 - C. Golden Acorn Casino & Travel Center Campo Band of Diegueno Mission Indians of the Campo Indian Reservation:

Danika Cuero

- D. Hard Rock Hotel & Casino Sacramento at Fire Mountain Enterprise Rancheria of Maidu Indians of California: Heng Liang
- E. Havasu Landing Resort & Casino Chemehuevi Indian Tribe of the Chemehuevi Reservation:

Heather Ricketson

- F. Jackson Rancheria Casino Resort Jackson Rancheria of Me-Wuk Indians: Travis Brown
- G. Jamul Casino Jamul Indian Village: John Kiryakos Afak Hamayak
- H. Morongo Casino Resort and Spa Morongo Band of Mission Indians: Marcelo De Casas
- I. Pala Casino Spa and Resort Pala Band of Luiseno Mission Indians of the Pala Reservation:

Jeffrey Lewis

J. Pechanga Resort & Casino - Pechanga Band of Luiseno Mission Indians of the Pechanga Reservation:

Angela Villagomez

K. Red Hawk Casino - Shingle Springs Band of Miwok Indians, Shingle Springs Rancheria:

Connie Chen Teresa Dart

- L. Sycuan Casino and Resort Sycuan Band of the Kumeyaay Nation: Van Duong
- M. Table Mountain Casino Table Mountain Rancheria: Vang Her Chanmara Kim Vuochkhim Tuy Phoutsada Va

 17. Consideration of Renewal Tribal-State Compact Key Employee Finding of Suitabilit (Pursuant to the Tribal-State Gaming Compact; CCR, Title 4, section 12120): A. Barona Resort and Casino – Barona Group of Capitan Grande Band of Mission Indians: Rodrigo Acero Chacon Rafael Alvarez Linda Jordan 	v						
(Pursuant to the Tribal-State Gaming Compact; CCR, Title 4, section 12120): A. Barona Resort and Casino – Barona Group of Capitan Grande Band of Mission Indians:							
 A. Barona Resort and Casino – Barona Group of Capitan Grande Band of Mission Indians: 							
Indians:							
Teodora Sanchez-Romero Rachel Shaddix							
B. Bear River Casino Resort – Bear River Band of the Rohnerville Rancheria:							
Lori Barcelos							
C. Black Oak Casino – Tuolumne Band of Me-Wuk Indians of the Tuolumne							
Rancheria:							
Aaron Batt Kimberly Greene							
D. Blue Lake Casino and Hotel - Blue Lake Rancheria:							
William Loomis							
E. Cache Creek Casino Resort - Yocha Dehe Wintun Nation:							
Joseph Beauchamp Andrew Cavanaugh May Dizon							
Michael Duong Samantha Gunther Tanya Munoz							
Hungze PhamPha ReachRobert Scrivener Jr.Quincy SertaanghKulwant SinghSayan SmithYouqun TenceGanga Thapa							
Quincy Sertaangh Kulwant Singh Sayan Smith							
Youqun Tence Ganga Thapa							
Connie Venethongkham Isun-Kai Young							
F. Cher-Ae Heights Casino - Cher-Ae Heights Indian Community of the Trinidad							
Rancheria:							
Deon Metzger							
G. Chukchansi Gold Resort and Casino - Picayune Rancheria of Chukchansi Indians:							
Sopheap Khai							
H. Chumash Casino Resort - Santa Ynez Band of Chumash Mission Indians of the							
Santa Ynez Reservation:							
Paolo Aglony Sergio Castillo Rowena Chapman							
Serena El Senoussi Luis Hernandez Rodney Huynh							
Patrice Iniguez Evan Kamidoi Kevin Levis							
Larry Ponting Jesse Quinionez Dino Reveles							
Dominic Sanders Casey Stasulis Dave Tamang							
Manuel Villa							
I. Eagle Mountain Casino - Tule River Indian Tribe of the Tule River Reservation:							
Donna Medrano							
J. Feather Falls Casino & Lodge - Mooretown Rancheria of Maidu Indians:							
Harvey Gramps Jr.							

N. Tachi Palace Hotel and Casino - Santa Rosa Indian Community:

O. Yaamava' Resort & Casino at San Manuel - Yuhaaviatam of San Manuel Nation:

Gennifer Soriano

K. Harrah's Resort Southern California - Rincon Band of Luiseno Mission Indians of					
the Rincon Reservation:	Chause DiAsses				
Kyle Arneson	Steven D'Asaro	Anthony Kolombatovic Franklin Tum			
Ana Ortiz Soria	5	Franklin Tum			
L. Jamul Casino - Jamul Indian Waleed Shorees	village.				
	M. Konocti Vista Casino - Big Valley Band of Pomo Indians of the Big Valley				
Rancheria:	alley Dand of 1 office indians (of the big valley			
Buffy Jimenez					
N. Morongo Casino Resort and	Spa - Morongo Band of Miss	sion Indians:			
Lux Bo	Thientu Bui	Julie Diaz			
Claudia Felix	Anthony Gonzales Jr.				
Valerie Jackson	Roxanne Shenah				
O. Pala Casino Spa and Resort	- Pala Band of Luiseno Miss	sion Indians of the Pala			
Reservation:					
Surjit Khaira	Bounthavisay Khanthavo	ong			
Ernesto Ruiz	Angelina Yon				
P. Red Hawk Casino - Shingle	Springs Band of Miwok India	ns, Shingle Springs			
Rancheria:					
Jose Quinones Jr	, ,				
Q. Soboba Casino Resort - Soboba Band of Luiseno Indians: Cameron Chiu					
R. Spotlight 29 Casino - Twenty		n Indians:			
Maritza Aldana-Mendoz					
S. Table Mountain Casino - Tak					
Alex Kniess	Vanthan Sea				
T. Thunder Valley Casino Resort - United Auburn Indian Community of the Auburn					
Rancheria:	Olas Cutierrez Musez				
Tuyet Nhi Do Bounthon Lor	Olga Gutierrez Munoz	Timothe Le			
Anthony Pham	Tim Luong Sherry Prall	Hai Ly Ronald Pratt			
Mai Thao	Sherry Frail	Ronald Flatt			
U. Tortoise Rock Casino - Twenty-Nine Palms Band of Mission Indians:					
Vanessa Pacheco	Arthur Prudhomme	Cyrus Short			
V. Twin Pine Casino & Hotel - N		5			
John Dunn					
W. Viejas Casino and Resort - Viejas Group of Capitan Grande Band of Mission					
Indians of the Viejas Reserva Luis Acosta Aizman	Joe Berry III	Alexander Butler			
Errol Pangelinan					

Action:

Upon motion of Commissioner Heins, seconded by Commissioner Yee, and carried in a vote by roll call with Chair LaBrie, Commissioner Galgiani, Commissioner Heins, Commissioner Liu, and Commissioner Yee, voting yes; the Commission approved the Consent Calendar items 12 through 17.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA:

None

CLOSED SESSION DISCLOSURE:

Chair LaBrie disclosed the items below to be heard in Closed Session:

- II. <u>Hearing Deliberations Pursuant to Government Code section 11126(c)(3):</u>
 - D. In the Matter of the Applications for Approval of State Gambling License for Fortiss, LLC, John H. Park Trust Under Declaration of Trust Dated July 18, 2012, Member, John Park, Trustee, Settlor, Beneficiary, Michael Vasey, Member, Chief Financial Officer, John Park, Manager, (CGCC Case No. CGCC-2020-0227-11A-F)
 - E. In the Matter of the Applications for Approval of Third-Party Provider of Proposition Player Services License for Knighted Ventures, LLC, Roy Choi, Managing Member, Jieho Lee, Managing Member, (CGCC Case No. CGCC-2020-0611-3)

CLOSED SESSION:

- I. Litigation (Government Code section 11126(e)):
 - A. Eric G. Swallow v. California Gambling Control Commission, Sacramento County Superior Court (34-2016-800002402)
 - B. Lucky Chances, Inc. v. California Gambling Control Commission, Sacramento County Superior Court (34-2017-80002549)
 - C. Yavapai-Apache Nation v. La Posta Band of Diegueno Mission Indians and California Gambling Control Commission, Sacramento Superior Court (34-2018-00238711)
 - D. Manuel Corrales, Jr. v. California Gambling Control Commission, San Diego County Superior Court (37-2019-00019079-CU-MC-CTL)
 - E. Kris Kat, LLC and Steven C. Ayers v. California Gambling Control Commission, Sacramento County Superior Court (34-2019-80003142)
 - F. Elizabeth Flynt, et al., v. Rob Bonta, Nathan DaValle, Paula D. LaBrie, et al.; United States District Court, Eastern District of California (16 CV 02831 JAM EFB)
 - G. Lucky Chances, Inc., VC Cardroom, et al. v. State of California, California Gambling Control Commission, et al. San Francisco County Superior Court (CPF-20-517086)
 - H. Harvey F. Souza v. California Gambling Control Commission, Sacramento County Superior Court (34-2096-80003287)
 - I. Garden City, Inc. v. California Gambling Control Commission, San Francisco County Superior Court (PF-21-517466)
 - J. Manuel Corrales, Jr. v. California Valley Miwok Tribe, et al. and the California Gambling Control Commission; San Diego County Superior Court (37-2022-00012884-CU-BC-CTL)
 - II. <u>Hearing Deliberations Pursuant to Government Code section 11126(c)(3):</u>
 - A. In the Matter of the Accusation and Statement of Issues Against Lucky Chances, Inc., Rommel Medina, Ruell Medina, (OAH No.2015110463)

- B. In the Matter of the Application for Approval of Third-Party Proposition Player Services Supervisor License for Shawn Michael Zion, (CGCC-2021-0708-9C)
- C. In the Matter of the Application for Approval of Third-Party Proposition Player Services Employee Type License for Teri Lynn Hall, (CGCC-2022-0106-7C)
- D. In the Matter of the Applications for Approval of State Gambling License for Fortiss, LLC, John H. Park Trust Under Declaration of Trust Dated July 18, 2012, Member, John Park, Trustee, Settlor, Beneficiary, Michael Vasey, Member, Chief Financial Officer, John Park, Manager, (CGCC Case No. CGCC-2020-0227-11A-F)
- E. In the Matter of the Applications for Approval of Third-Party Provider of Proposition Player Services License for Knighted Ventures, LLC, Roy Choi, Managing Member, Jieho Lee, Managing Member, (CGCC Case No. CGCC-2020-0611-3)
- F. In the Matter of the Application for Approval of Third-Party Proposition Player Services Player License for Vincent Anthony Sanchez, (CGCC-2021-0812-7C)
- G. In the Matter of the Application for Approval of Third-Party Proposition Player Services Employee Type License for Anthony Green, (CGCC-2021-1216-12C)

ADJOURNMENT

Chair LaBrie adjourned the Commission Meeting at approximately 10:54 a.m.